CITY OF RACINE, WISCONSIN
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE CITY ENGINEER

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 8, 2014
TO: SUBJECT:
Ald. Ronald Hart, Chairman
Public Works & Services Committee Change Order No. 1
Contract 19-06 (K6-020),
FROM:

John C. Rooney
Asst. Comm. of P.W./Engineering

2006 Sidewalk Replacement,

Phasel

Attached is Change Order No. 1 for the above-mentioned contract.

This change order adds additional items needed to complete the
contract and additional sidewalk needed at Racine Transit Center.
The cost increase for this has been estimated at $44,921.00.

This would increase the contract amount from $116,547.00 to
$161,868.00

The funding for the Change Order No. 1 is as follows:

Account No. Description Amount

906.000.5520 Sidewalk Replacement $21,691.35
986.908.5520 Sidewalk Replacement $16,044.15
105.420.5620 Belle Urban System $7,185.50

This Contract was approved under Resolution No. #06-6989 of
4/17/06.

Attachment
cc: Joy Hansche

File
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